

located outside the state of Washington solely for the purpose of transmitting money received to financial institutions in the state of Washington for deposit for such time and upon such terms and conditions as the commission deems appropriate.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. A new section is added to chapter 39.58 RCW to read as follows:

With the written approval of the commission, state and local governmental entities may establish demand accounts in out-of-state and alien banks in an aggregate amount not to exceed one million dollars. No single governmental entity shall be authorized to hold more than fifty thousand dollars in one demand account.

The governmental entities establishing such demand accounts shall be solely responsible for their proper and prudent management and shall bear total responsibility for any losses incurred by such accounts. Accounts established under the provisions of this section shall not be considered insured by the commission.

The state auditor shall annually monitor compliance with this section and the financial status of such demand accounts and report the findings to the appropriate committee of the legislature.

Passed the Senate March 8, 1986.

Passed the House March 1, 1986.

Approved by the Governor March 31, 1986.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 31, 1986.

CHAPTER 161

[Engrossed Substitute Senate Bill No. 4674]

SALARIES OF ELECTED STATE OFFICERS

AN ACT Relating to salaries of elective state officers; amending RCW 43.03.010 and 3.34.130; creating a new section; and providing an effective date.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 43.03.010, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 as last amended by section 3, chapter 29, Laws of 1983 1st ex. sess. and RCW 43.03.010 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) ~~((Effective July 1, 1979, the annual salaries of the following named state elected officials shall be: Governor, fifty-eight thousand nine hundred dollars; lieutenant governor, twenty-six thousand eight hundred dollars plus a sum equal to 1/260th of the difference between the annual salary of the lieutenant governor and the annual salary of the governor for each day that the lieutenant governor is called upon to perform the duties of the governor by reason of the absence from the state; removal, resignation, death, or disability of the governor; secretary of state, twenty-eight thousand nine hundred dollars; state treasurer, thirty-four thousand eight hundred dollars;~~

~~state auditor, thirty-four thousand eight hundred dollars; attorney general, forty-four thousand dollars; superintendent of public instruction, forty thousand dollars; commissioner of public lands, forty thousand dollars; state insurance commissioner, thirty-four thousand eight hundred dollars. Members of the legislature shall receive for their service nine thousand eight hundred dollars per annum, effective January 8, 1979, and in addition, ten cents per mile for travel to and from legislative sessions.~~

(2)) ~~Effective ((July 1, 1980))~~ January 1, 1987, the annual salaries of the following named state elected officials shall be: Governor, ~~((sixty-three))~~ seventy-four thousand nine hundred dollars; lieutenant governor, ~~((twenty-eight))~~ forty-one thousand ((six)) two hundred dollars plus a sum equal to 1/260th of the difference between the annual salary of the lieutenant governor and the annual salary of the governor for each day that the lieutenant governor is called upon to perform the duties of the governor by reason of the absence from the state, removal, resignation, death, or disability of the governor; secretary of state, ~~((thirty-one))~~ forty-two thousand four hundred dollars; state treasurer, ~~((thirty-seven))~~ forty-six thousand ((two)) four hundred fifty dollars; state auditor, ~~((thirty-seven))~~ forty-six thousand ((two)) four hundred fifty dollars; attorney general, ~~((forty-seven))~~ fifty-five thousand ((one)) four hundred fifty dollars; superintendent of public instruction, ~~((forty-two))~~ fifty-three thousand ((eight)) three hundred dollars; commissioner of public lands, ~~((forty-two))~~ fifty-three thousand ((eight)) three hundred dollars; state insurance commissioner, ~~((thirty-seven))~~ forty-six thousand ((two)) four hundred fifty dollars.

(2) Effective January 1, 1988, the annual salaries of the following named state elected officials shall be: Governor, eighty-six thousand eight hundred dollars; lieutenant governor, fifty-three thousand eight hundred dollars plus a sum equal to 1/260th of the difference between the annual salary of the lieutenant governor and the annual salary of the governor for each day that the lieutenant governor is called upon to perform the duties of the governor by reason of the absence from the state, removal, resignation, death, or disability of the governor; secretary of state, fifty-three thousand eight hundred dollars; state treasurer, fifty-five thousand seven hundred dollars; state auditor, fifty-five thousand seven hundred dollars; attorney general, sixty-three thousand eight hundred dollars; superintendent of public instruction, sixty-three thousand eight hundred dollars; commissioner of public lands, sixty-three thousand eight hundred dollars; state insurance commissioner, fifty-five thousand seven hundred dollars.

(3) Members of the legislature shall receive for their service ((eleven thousand two hundred dollars per annum, effective January 12, 1981, twelve thousand dollars per annum effective January 1, 1982, twelve thousand eight hundred fifty dollars effective January 10, 1983, and)) thirteen thousand seven hundred fifty dollars effective January 1, 1984; fourteen thousand five hundred dollars per annum, effective January 12, 1987; fifteen

thousand dollars per annum, effective January 1, 1988; sixteen thousand dollars per annum, effective January 9, 1989; and seventeen thousand dollars per annum, effective January 1, 1990; and in addition, reimbursement for mileage for travel to and from legislative sessions as provided in RCW 43.03.060.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. The state committee on salaries shall reexamine the duties and compensation of all state-wide elected officials, develop new recommendations for salaries based upon the reexamination, and establish an objective and automatic method to revise future salaries for the elected officials. A report on the committee's findings shall be submitted to the legislature no later than December 31, 1986.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 3. Section 1 of this act shall take effect on January 1, 1987.

Sec. 4. Section 22, chapter 299, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 302, chapter 258, Laws of 1984 and RCW 3.34.130 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) Each district court shall designate one or more persons as judge pro tempore who shall serve during the temporary absence, disqualification, or incapacity of a district judge. The qualifications of a judge pro tempore shall be the same as for a district judge, except that with respect to RCW 3.34.060(1), the person appointed need only be a registered voter of the state. A judge pro tempore may sit in any district of the county for which he or she is appointed. A judge pro tempore shall be paid (~~for each day he or she holds a session one-two hundred fiftieth of the annual salary of a full time district judge~~) the salary authorized by the county legislative authority. For each day that a judge pro tempore serves in excess of thirty days during any calendar year, the annual salary of the judge in whose place he or she serves shall be reduced by an amount equal to one-two hundred fiftieth of such salary: PROVIDED, That each full time district judge shall have up to fifteen days annual leave without reduction for service on judicial commissions established by the legislature or the chief justice of the supreme court. No reduction in salary shall occur when a judge pro tempore serves while a district judge is using sick leave granted in accordance with RCW 3.34.100.

(2) The legislature may appropriate money for the purpose of reimbursing counties for the salaries of judges pro tempore for certain days in excess of thirty worked per year that the judge pro tempore was required to work as the result of service by a judge on a commission as authorized under subsection (1) of this section. No later than September 1 of each year, each county treasurer shall certify to the administrator for the courts for the year ending the preceding June 30, the number of days in excess of thirty that any judge pro tempore was required to work as the result of service by a judge on a commission as authorized under subsection (1) of

this section. Upon receipt of the certification, the administrator for the courts shall reimburse the county from money appropriated for that purpose.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 5. If any provision of this act or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the act or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected.

Passed the Senate March 10, 1986.

Passed the House March 7, 1986.

Approved by the Governor March 31, 1986.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 31, 1986.

CHAPTER 162

[Senate Bill No. 4680]

PRISON INDUSTRIES—INMATES TO PARTICIPATE IN DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION COSTS—PORTION OF WAGES TO THE CRIME VICTIMS COMPENSATION ACCOUNT

AN ACT Relating to institutional industries; and amending RCW 72.09.110.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 12, chapter 136, Laws of 1981 and RCW 72.09.110 are each amended to read as follows:

All inmates working in prison industries shall participate in the cost of corrections, including costs to develop and implement institutional industries programs. The secretary shall develop a formula which can be used to determine the extent to which the wages of these inmates will be deducted for this purpose. The amount so deducted shall be placed in the general fund and shall be a reasonable amount which will not unduly discourage the incentive to work. The secretary may direct the state treasurer to deposit a portion of these moneys in the crime victims compensation account.

When the secretary finds it appropriate and not unduly destructive of the work incentive, the secretary shall also provide deductions for restitution, savings, and family support.

Passed the Senate February 13, 1986.

Passed the House March 5, 1986.

Approved by the Governor March 31, 1986.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 31, 1986.